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Mr. Greg BiJiDlki
Vice Preaidalt - T~iuion &; Engineering

Texas Eutem Transmission Corporation
S400 Westheimer Court
Houston, TX 77056

Re: CPF No. 3-2003-100S-H

Dear Mr. Bilinski:

~ March 4, 2003, . CWI«tive Actioa ~cr was illUed to Texas Eutem Transmission
Corporation to take necessary «II1~tive action on its Line 1 crossing at the Miuillippi River in
Scott County, Missouri.

Baled on the ra;u~.elxlation oftbe Director, Central Regi~ this cue is now closed and
00 further compliance action is con templated with rapa:t to the manas involved in the case. Thank
)'OU for your cooperation in our joint effort to ~ pipeline safety.
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Sincerely.

~ Jt
James Reynolds
Pipeline Compliance Registry
Office of Pipeline Safety


